CLAREMONT TEEN COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA

“We are a vibrant, livable, and inclusive community dedicated to quality services,
safety, financial strength, sustainability, preservation, and progress
with equal representation for our community.”

Youth Activity Center Wednesday,
1717 N. Indian Hill Boulevard September 17, 2025
Claremont, CA 91711 3:45 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

LUCCI TROENDLE NIKA CRISOSTOMO
PABLO GUEVARA KATIE KWON DURHAM (KNOX) PENG
MANDANA MOJAVERIAN MADISON MUHAMMAD BRIANNA STODGHILL

ANISLEY TUDOR FENGXUE (FIONA) WU MARC ZAMBRANO

Meetings are open to the public for in-person attendance.

OPTIONS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Public comment may be provided by one of the following methods. Each speaker will be given up
to three (3) minutes to provide their comment.

IN-PERSON LIVE COMMENTS

When the item you wish to speak to is announced, please proceed to the speaker’s podium one
by one.
E-MAIL/MAIL

Written comments sent to the Alexander Hughes Community Center will be distributed to the Teen
Committee and imaged and made available in the record of the meeting in the document archive,
which can be found on the City website: www.claremontca.gov/Home Email:
ssegura@claremontca.gov. Mail: 1700 Danbury Road, Claremont, CA 91711.

For assistance, comments, or more information, please contact Skylar Segura:
(909) 399-5491.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


http://www.claremontca.gov/Home

Teen Committee Meeting Agenda
September 17, 2025
Page 2

ROLL CALL
CEREMONIAL MATTERS, PRESENTATIONS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENT

The Committee has set aside this time for persons who wish to comment on items that are not
listed on the agenda but are within the jurisdiction of the Teen Committee. Members of the public
will have the opportunity to address the Teen Committee regarding all items on the agenda at the
time the Committee considers those items.

General public comment will be taken for 30 minutes and will resume later in the meeting if there
are speakers who did not get an opportunity to speak because of the 30-minute time limit.

The Brown Act prohibits the Teen Committee from taking action on oral requests relating to items
that are not on the agenda. The Committee may engage in a brief discussion, refer the matter to
staff, and/or schedule requests for consideration at a subsequent meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine. The Teen Committee may act
on these items by one motion following public comment. Only Committee Members may pull an

item from the Consent Calendar for discussion.

1. TEEN COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 21, 2025

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee approve the regular Teen
Committee meeting minutes of May 21, 2025.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

2. SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES SUPERVISOR REPORT

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee receive an oral update from the
Recreation and Human Services Staff Liaison and provide feedback on any event or
project.

3. UPDATE ON TEEN COMMITTEE’'S MURAL PROJECT IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE
PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee receive an oral presentation
from Public Information Officer Bevin Handel and provide feedback on the mural project.

4. PLANNING WORKSHOPS AND EVENTS FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee discuss and brainstorm
workshops and events for the school year.



Teen Committee Meeting Agenda
September 17, 2025
Page 3

5. SPEECHES AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee listen to speeches from
Committee Members who wish to run for Chair or Vice Chair and select a Chair and Vice
Chair for the 2025-2026 term.

CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for those persons who were unable to speak earlier in the agenda because
of the 30-minute time restriction.

REPORTS
Staff
Committee
ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CLAREMONT TEEN COMMITTEE WILL BE HELD
ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2025, AT 3:45 PM IN THE YOUTH ACTIVITY CENTER, 1717
N. INDIAN HILL BOULEVARD.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, THIS AGENDA
WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS TO PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES. ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY WHO REQUIRES A MODIFICATION
OR ACCOMMODATION IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN A CITY MEETING SHOULD
CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT 909-399-5461 “VOICE” OR 1-800-735-2929 “TT/TTY” AT
LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.

I, SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES SUPERVISOR OF THE
CITY OF CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY
THAT THE FOREGOING AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CLAREMONT CITY HALL, 207
HARVARD AVENUE AND THE ALEXANDER HUGHES COMMUNITY CENTER, 1700
DANBURY ROAD, ON, THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 11, 2025, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54954.2.

POST THROUGH: SEPTEMBER 18, 2025



ITEM NO. 1

Claremont Teen Committee
Agenda Report

TO: TEEN COMMITTEE

FROM: SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
SUPERVISOR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2025

SUBJECT: TEEN COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 21, 2025

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Teen Committee approve the regular Teen Committee
meeting minutes of May 21, 2025.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and
distributed to interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the Recreation and
Human Services Department.

Submitted by:

Skylar Segura
Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor

Attachment:
Teen Committee Meeting Minutes of May 21, 2025


mcastillo
Typewritten Text

mcastillo
Typewritten Text

mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 1


ATTACHMENT

CLAREMONT TEEN COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, May 21, 2025 — 3:45 PM

YAC — 1717 N. Indian Hill Blvd.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Santoro-Huie called the meeting to order at 3:50 PM.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENT COMMITTEE MEMBER: DURHAM, SANTORO-HUIE,
MOJAVERIAN, WU, GUEVARA, MUHAMMAD, TROENDLE

ABSENT COMMITTEE MEMBER: STODGHILL, CRISOSTOMO,

ZAMBRANO, BHAGAT

ALSO PRESENT Skylar Segura, Recreation and Human Services Senior Supervisor
Brandon Brown, Recreation and Human Services Senior
Coordinator
Lauren Roselle, Community and Human Services Commission
Liaison
Priscilla Espinosa, Adult and Teen Services Coordinator, Claremont
Helen Renwick Library

CEREMONIAL MATTERS, PRESENTATIONS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no ceremonial matters, presentations, or announcements.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Santoro-Huie invited public comment.

Priscilla Espinosa, Adult and Teen Services Coordinator, and her colleague Alex Rubio,
Children's Librarian at the Helen Renwick Public Library in Claremont, informed the
Committee about the summer programming the library will be offering. They will be
hosting multiple arts and crafts workshops, including tote bag making for all ages. They
are also looking for summer volunteers and encourage teens to apply. The program runs
from June to August and is a 6-week commitment. Applications are due by May 30, 2025.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Chair Santoro-Huie invited public comment on the Consent Calendar.

There were no requests to speak.


mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT


Teen Committee Meeting Minutes

May 21
Page 2

, 2025

Teen Committee Minutes of April 16, 2025
Approved and filed the regular Teen Committee minutes of April 16, 2025.

Committee Member Guevara moved to approve the Consent Calendar,

seconded by Committee Member Durham, and carried on a roll call vote

as follows:

AYES: Committee Member — Durham, Santoro-Huie, Majoverian, Wu,
Guevara, Muhammad, Troendle

NOES: Committee Member — None

ABSENT: Committee Member — Stodghill, Crisostomo, Zambrano, Bhagat

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM

2.

Planning Workshops and Events for the School Year

The Teen Committee discussed and confirmed all the upcoming events. Study hall
will be held at the YAC throughout May for exam season. The Committee agreed
that an extended study hall session will be held on May 28, 2025. The Committee
will take a tour of City Hall with the City Manager and the Mayor, which will take
place on Tuesday, June 3, 2025.

The Committee also discussed different locations within the City where the mural
project could potentially be placed. The location ideas included the stage wall at
Shelton Park, the large wall outside of the Claremont Village parking structure, and
Mallows Park. Supervisor Segura will work with Bevin Handel to confirm a suitable
location.

The Committee also discussed ideas and areas that they would like to focus on for
the fall and the 2025-2026 school year. Supervisor Segura informed the committee
that Chair and Vice Chair elections will be held during the September meeting.

Lastly, the Committee discussed social media access and confirmed there is no
update.

Chair Santoro-Huie invited public comment.
There were no requests to speak.

The Committee received and filed the report.
REPORTS

Staff
No reports.



Teen Committee Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2025
Page 3

Committee

Commissioner Liaison Roselle reported that during the last Commission meeting,
a vote was held on whether to remove a specific type of tree within the City. She
also reported on possible volunteering opportunities at the American Red Cross
Association and hosting a blood drive, along with self-defense classes that can be
held at the TAC, YAC, and Camp Claremont.

ADJOURNMENT

The Claremont Teen Committee meeting adjourned at 4:43 PM. The next meeting of the
Claremont Teen Committee will be held on Wednesday, September 17, 2025, at 3:45 PM
at the Youth Activity Center, 1717 N. Indian Hill Boulevard, Claremont, CA 91711.

Gia Santoro-Huie, Chair

ATTEST:

Brandon Brown, Recording Secretary



ITEM NO. 2

Claremont Teen Committee
Agenda Report

TO: TEEN COMMITTEE

FROM: SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
SUPERVISOR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2025

SUBJECT: SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES SUPERVISOR
REPORT

SUMMARY

Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor Skylar Segura will update and request
feedback from the Committee on the following items:

e Updates
o Please register for the YAC at your earliest convenience.
= Every Teen Committee member must be registered for the YAC. We
will override those accounts to register them for anyone who needs
it.
o YAC is hosting a Back to School Bash on Friday, September 26, 2025, 3:30
PM-6:00 PM.
Spooktacular Volunteers for the Halloween Spooktacular Event on
Saturday, October 11, 2025, 3:00 PM-6:00 PM.
Attendance Policy
Teen Committee T-shirts
Remind App
Acknowledgement Form
The Children’s Movement

o

0 O O O O

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Teen Committee receive an oral update from the Recreation
and Human Services Staff Liaison and provide feedback on any event or project.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and
distributed to interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the Recreation and
Human Services Department.

Submitted by:

Skylar Segura
Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor


mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 2


ITEM NO. 3

Claremont Teen Committee
Agenda Report

TO: TEEN COMMITTEE

FROM: SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
SUPERVISOR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2025

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON TEEN COMMITTEE’S MURAL PROJECT IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH THE PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE

SUMMARY

Public Information Officer Bevin Handel will give an oral presentation to the Teen
Committee regarding an update on the mural project, including its location and funding.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend that the Teen Committee receive an oral presentation from Public
Information Officer Bevin Handel and provide feedback on the mural project.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and
distributed to interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the Recreation and
Human Services Department.

Submitted by:

Skylar Segura
Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor


mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 3


ITEM NO. 4

Claremont Teen Committee
Agenda Report

TO: TEEN COMMITTEE

FROM: SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
SUPERVISOR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2025

SUBJECT: PLANNING WORKSHOPS AND EVENTS FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR

SUMMARY

The Teen Committee will discuss which themes and events they’d like to focus on during
this school year. They will discuss a plan of action per event, and the Committee will help
host all finalized events. The Teen Committee will assist in promoting these activities and
events and attend some workshops throughout the week. Members should attend
meetings and participate in the Committee's activities. The Committee may drop those
who have had two or more absences.

e Updates
o TAC and YAC September and October calendars are available at the front

counter of both facilities.

= Comfort with Cats
= Parents Anonymous

o Planning events and reviewing the timeline of the school year
= Teen Green every second Wednesday of the month
= Tree Planting Dates
= Fall Events

o Start thinking about which tours you’d like to attend this year

e Questions
o Any presenters you'd like to hear from this year?

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Teen Committee discuss and brainstorm workshops and events
for the school year.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and
distributed to interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the Recreation and
Human Services Department.

Submitted by:
Skylar Segura,
Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor


mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 4

mcastillo
Typewritten Text


ITEM NO. 5

Claremont Teen Committee
Agenda Report

TO: TEEN COMMITTEE

FROM: SKYLAR SEGURA, SENIOR RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
SUPERVISOR

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2025

SUBJECT: SPEECHES AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Teen Committee listen to speeches from
Committee Members who wish to run for Chair or Vice Chair and select a Chair and Vice
Chair for the 2025-2026 term.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and
distributed to interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the Recreation and
Human Services Department.

Submitted by:

Skylar Segura
Senior Recreation and Human Services Supervisor


mcastillo
Typewritten Text
ITEM NO. 5

mcastillo
Typewritten Text




